INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Jay Gewin, Utilities Manager Tl/
CC: Sue Snider, Purchasinw
From: Cheri Smith, City Clerk

Date: March 5, 2014
Subject: SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND PROCESSING SERVICES; BID 14-009

The following bids were opened Wednesday, March 5, 2014 at 3:30 p.m. in response to the above
referenced project.

1. Advanced Disposal Services
Solid Waste Southeast, Inc.
86490 Overseas Highway
Islamorada, FL. 33036

Total Annual Price Without Transfer Station Services:
Service Option 1 (1-1-1) $5,387,253.42
Service Option 2 (2-1-1) $6,156,493.02

Total Annual Price With Transfer Station Services:
Service Option 1 (1-1-1) $7,356,309.42
Service Option 2 (2-1-1) $8,125,549.02

2. Waste Management Inc. of Florida
125 Toppino Industrial Boulevard
Key West, FL 33040

Total Annual Price Without Transfer Station Services:
Service Option 1 (1-1-1) $5,892,582.36
Service Option 2 (2-1-1) $6,388,398.20

Total Annual Price With Transfer Station Services:
Service Option 1 (1-1-1) $6,746,046.36
Service Option 2 (2-1-1) $7,241,862.20

CS/sph
Bid 14-009 Solid Waste Collection and Processing Services



